



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**National Highway
Traffic Safety
Administration**

400 Seventh Street, S.W.
Washington, D.C. 20590

Mr. Mark Colglazier
Carriage, Inc.
P.O. Box 246
Millersburg, Indiana 46543

JUL 21 2005

NVS-214gtb
PE05-030

Dear Mr. Colglazier:

This letter is to inform you that the Office of Defects Investigation (ODI) of the National Highway Traffic Safety Administration (NHTSA) has approved Carriage, Inc.'s request to extend the due date for the information requested under PE05-030 from August 3, 2005 to August 13, 2005 as requested by your July 27, 2005 phone request to the Agency.

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please call Tom Bowman of my staff at (202) 366-2583.

Sincerely,

Richard P. Boyd, Chief
Medium & Heavy Duty Vehicle Division
Office of Defects Investigation



NHTSA
People Saving People
www.nhtsa.dot.gov

DOT AUTO SAFETY HOTLINE
888-DASH-2-DOT
888-327-4238